
 

 

 

     

                      
310 CITY HALL 

15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD 

SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615 

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer 

EMAIL:  legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

PHONE:  (651) 266-8560    FAX:  (651) 266-8574 

 

 

June 14, 2017 

 
 

Timothy Murphy 

1254 Hosford Street 

Hudson WI 54016-9229 

 

VIA US MAIL 

 

Re: Order to remove or repair the structure at 412 Goodrich Avenue 

 

Dear Mr. Murphy: 

 

This is to confirm that on June 13, 2017 at the Legislative Hearing, Marcia Moermond, 

Legislative Hearing Officer recommends continuing the above-referenced matter to Tuesday, 

June 27, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. in Room 330 City Hall.  If you have an interest in the property, you 

may attend this hearing date and time.  At this upcoming hearing, we will get a staff report about 

the historical aspect of the building from Heritage Preservation Commission  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-266-8563. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Mai Vang 

Legislative Hearing Coordinator 

 

cc: Steve Magner  

 Vicki Sheffer 

 Joe Yannarelly 

 Christine Boulware, HPC 

 Naomi Austin 

 Betty Moran 
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